Carlx Blaik

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 16 June 2014 8:43 AM
To: Ministers_All; Press Secretaries
Subject: pre Cabinet talking points

If asked about the Chief Justice appointment:
Tim Carmody will make an excellent chief justice. It's now time for everyone to get'on with their jobs.
If asked about the AG generally:

The Attorney-General is doing an excellent job making sure we have the best and fairest justice system in
the country. And the safest place to raise a family.

If asked about deferring work licences checks for tradesmen with bikie links:
It’s important we wait to see what comes out in the Royal commissiaiiinto trade union corruption.

Criminal gang members who have a trade should use this as.an opportunity to put that criminal life behind
them and show that they have genuinely moved on.
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From: AG.Liaison

Sent: Monday, 16 June 2014 10:43 AM

To: Government FYI

Subject: Government FYI: Chief Justice appointment

Good morning,

Below are some suggested responses with respect to recent announcement of the Chief Justice appsintment to
assist members with any queries they may receive:

s If asked about the Chief Justice appointment:
Tim Carmody will make an excellent Chief Justice. It's now time for everyone to get on with their jobs.
s If asked about the Attorney-General generally:

The Attorney-General is doing an excellent job making sure we have the best and fairest justice system in the
country. And the safest place to roise o family.

e Palaszczuk disclosing her recommendations

While nothing came from the Attorney-General or his office, Annastacia Pafaszczuk breached confidentiality
when she publicly disclosed her recommendations for Chief Justice during a press conference on 7 May, 2014.

¢ Appointment consultation

The Government consuited extensively and carefuliv considered all submissions from the legal profession
regarding the appointment of the Chief Justice and the decision was made on Wednesday afternoon.

I trust this is of assistance.

Kind regards

Amy

Amy Andrew
Adviser & Backbench Liaison Officer
Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP | Attorney-General and Minister for Justice

Phone: 07 3719 7409 | Fax: 07 3220 6227 |

Slate Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 149 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Carly Blaik

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Update from Campbell Newman <thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Friday, 13 June 2014 3:00 PM

Campbell Newman

Great State Update—13 June 2014

The Prertier of Gues

Yesterday [ announced the

Queensland’s 18" Chief Justic he Honourable Tim
Carmody. His keen lega d, professional
experience and integri im a very qualified
candidate for the job, a is life experience will be

an asset to the Suprgme Colrt.

Born in Millmerrag %e Carmody left school after

completing g d@work on the floor at the

Katherine megExg to help support his family. He

later returne ool to complete year 12 but left
atthe University of Queensland when

his law st S8

his fathe@iagnosed with cancer. He started his
career it olice force, worked in the Public
Defe@fﬁce, was admitted to the Bar in 1982,
was CO | Assisting the Fitzgerald Inquiry, and
tater the Special Prosecutor who conducted

tions of official corruption and other offences
g from the Inquiry’s investigations.

Crime Commissioner, served as a Family Court

ce then, Judge Carmody has been Queensland’s
? Judge and headed the Child Protection Commission

of Inquiry.

@ Judge Carmody’s achievements should be an
\ inspiration to Queenslanders, and his skills and

experience will give the Court the direction and
drive to continue to meet the challenges of a

% changing legal world.

New active limbs to help kids

Campbell Newman
Premier of Queensland




e More than 130 Queensland kids, like 11-year-old Kyle Haslarn, will be
able to live more active and fulfilling lives thanks to the new Active
Limbs4Kids Program.

» Kyle lost his lower legs at just 14 months old, and while he was
provided with running blades through a Royal Children’s Hospital pilot
program in 2010, the upgrades he needs as'he grows were excluded
from funding.

» Under the $7.7 million Active Limbs4Kids prograra, young people up to
the age of 18 will, in most cases, receive recreational prosthetics free-
of-charge.

» Watch Kyle's story.

Policy delivers seven millio) free trips

s About 78,500 Queenslanders are travelling for free each week, thanks
to tive Queensland Government’s free travel after nine weekly journeys
policy.

s, Mare than 7.1 million free journeys have been taken since June 2012,
with the savings delivered by the policy encouraging passengers to get
out of their cars and on to public transport.

e An adult passenger travelling two zones to and from work will save
around $750 per year, and anyone travelling from the Sunshine Coast
or Gold Coast will save up to $2500 each year, compared to prices
under the old fare structure,



ceeled foedicy this

+ Visitors will be enticed to regional Queensland communities for major
events through a $520,000 scheme to suppaort lacal businesses and
grow tourism.

* A vast array of events across the state have been funded, including the
Warwick Gold Cup Campdraft & Rodeo, the Gladstone Region Seafood
Festival, Airlie Beach Music Festival and tne Ahbey Medieval Jousting
Spectacular.

e Submissions are now open for the next Regional Development Program
funding round. Visit Tourism and Event Queensland to apply, or visit
www.gueensland.com to discover more great events around
Queensland.

World’s largest Ronald McDonald House to open

+ ) Moreé sick children from regional Queensland will be able to have their
fainily close by, when the world's largest Ronald McDonald House is
built near the new Lady Cilento Children's Hospital,

» The Queensland Government has gifted a block of land for the House,
which will be able to accommodate 450 people when it opens in 2016.

» The new hospital precinct will ensure that our sick kids get world-class
health care and treatment and their recovery will hopefully be
accelerated by having their families close to them in Ronald McDonald
House.
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Great stale. Great opportunity.

You are receiving this emaijl because you had reason to provide your contact details in/the past and this
newsletter may contain potentially relevant news and information. If you wish to unsubscribe from
future mailings, please click the unsubscribe link below.

This email was sent by The Premier of Queensland, PO Box 15185, City East, Queensland 4002 to
Campbell.Newman@ministerial .qld.gov.au
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

A better version

Jarrod Bleijie

Thursday, 12 June 2014 5:30 PM

Campbell Newman; Katherine Hornbuckle

Fwd: Queensland Law Society welcomes Chief Justice announcement

image003.jpg

Connect with QL.S: Faceboock, Linkedin, Twitter -
Contact the QLS Ethics Centre for legal ethics guidance, phone 07 3842 5843.

Media release

Queensland Law Society welcomes Chief Justice appointment

Queensland Law Sociely today warmly welcomed the appointment of the Chief Magistrate,
The Honourable Judge Tim Carmody QC, to the role of Chief Justice.

The appoiniment was announced today by the Premier of Queensland, Campbell Newman.

President lan Brown said Judge Carmody has served the profession with great distinction
and will be a fine leader of the Queensland judiciary and the legal profession.

“The position of Chief Justice is of central importance to the community as the leader of the
Supreme Court, the judiciary and the profession.

' —




‘| am sure Judge Carmody will serve with dignity, integrity and compassion in the best
tradition of the role of Chief Justice.

“This is an important day for the profession, and for Queensland.

“Our current Chief Justice, the Honourable Paul de Jersey has been outstanding —
demonstrating integrity, diplomacy and commitment to service,” Mr Browri said.

“Chief Justice de Jersey is particularly well-loved in the regions where he provides support
and guidance for the profession.”

“The Chief Justice has been instrumental in the modernisation of our justice system. We are
sure this legacy will continue with our new Chief Justice.

Ends

For inquiries, please contact communication manager Natalie Graeff on 07 3842 5868,
mobile 0488 433 884 or via email, n.graeff@qls.com.au.

Natalie Graeff | Queensland Law Scciety
Communication Manager N

P 07 3842 5868 | M [ n-graeff@gls.com.au
www.gls.com.au | 1300 QIS (1300 367 757)

Connect with QL S: Facebook, Linkedin, Twitter
Contact the QLS Ethics Cenire for legal ethics quidance, phone 07 3842 5843.

This e-mail (includinig any attachments) is intended for the named addressee only and is confidential. In
addition, it may zontain copyright material of the Queensland Law Society, or third parties. As such, the
information initand its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been
sent. If you have recelved this message in error, please contact the Queensland Law Saciety immediately by
return/email ‘or by telephone on 61-7-3842-5888, and delete it from your system. You should not read, copy,
print, re-transmit, disclose, modify, store, or act in reliance on this email or any attachments. Any
confidentiality is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. Unless otherwise
stated, this email represents the views of the sender only and not the views or the policy of the Queensland
Law Society, There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Carlz Blaik

From: Jarrod Bleijjie

Sent: Thursday, 12 June 2014 5:27 PM

To: Campbell Newman; Katherine Hornbuckle
Subject: Fwd: QLS Statement

Attachments: image003 jpg

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jaime Wells <Jaime Wells@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Date: 12 June 2014 5:26:10 pm AEST

To: Jarrod Bleijie <Jarrod.Bleijie@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Nathan Ruhle <Nathan.Ruhle @ ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: QLS Statement

QLS welcomes Chief Justice Appointment

Queensland Law Society today warmly welcomed the appointriient of the Chief Magistrate, The
Honourable Judge Tim Carmody QC, fo the role of Chief Justice.

The appointment was announced today by the Premier of Queensland, Campbell Newman.

President lan Brown said Judge Carmody has gervet} the profession with great distinction and
will be a fine leader of the Queensland judiciary and the legal profession.

“The position of Chief Justice is of central importance to the community as the ieader of the
Supreme Court, the judiciary and the profession.

“| am sure Judge Carmody will serve with dignity, integrity and compassion in the best tradition
of the role of Chief Justice.

“This is an important day for the profession, and for Queensland.

“Our current Chief Justice, the Honourable Paul de Jersey has been outstanding -
demonstrating integrity, diplarmacy and commitment o service,” Mr Brown said.

“Chief Justice de Jersey is particularly well-loved in the regions where he provides support and
guidance for the profession.”

“The Chief Justice has been instrumental in the modernisation of our justice system. We are
sure this leqgacy will continue with our new Chief Justice.

%] Jaime Wells
Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP | Attorney-General and

Minister for Justice
Phone: 07 3719 7415 | Fax: 07 32214352 | Mobile |

State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 149 | Brisbane | QLD 4001
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Great State, Great Opportunity.

Release



Carlz Blaik

From: Jarrod Bleijie <Jarrod.Bleijjie@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 June 2014 10:28 PM
To: Campbell Newman

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/chief-magistrate-tim-carmody-target-of-dirt-file-as-he-firms-as-
favourite-for-chief-justice-role/story-fnihsrf2-1226947692633

Sent from my iPad

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or
dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by
telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise.The
unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary
Service, the Legisiative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a contempt of the Queensland
Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request
under Right to information legislation, the author or the Parlianientary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses.The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that
the information is free from any virus,defect or error.






